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If you receive this communication by mistake we prohibit you from using it in any way
and do not waive client legal privilege. Please notify us, delete the communication
(and any attachments) and destroy all copies. We do not represent or warrant that
this communication is free from computer viruses or other defects. You are
responsible for all loss or damage caused directly or indirectly by the use of this
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————— Original Message—-—---

From: mark winter (mailto

Sent: Sunday, 7 October 2018 8:30 PM

To: Nicholas Pullen

Subject: Re: Rush and The Daily Telegraph [HWLE-Matter.FID8583546]

Dear Nicholas,

I've tried to be really clear about how I would like to talk if we talk. If that is
not suitable for you then I would just like to leave it at my statement. I hope that
you can respect my position.

Respectfully,
Mark

> Oon 7 Oct 2018, at 7:05 pm, Nicholas Pullen <} Qb NG :o:t-:

b2

> Dear Mark,

>

> as you know Geoffrey has not taken action against Erryn Jean, only against The
Daily Telegraph for what they have said.

>

> The main purpose of needing to speak with you concerns your statement to the
lawyers for The Daily Telegraph (not those for Erryn Jean). In the outline of your
evidence they have provided to us there are matters that appear to conflict with what
you told me earlier this year.

>

> Further, since we spoke the issues have changed dramatically due to the changes
made by The Daily Telegraph in their Defence.

>

> I'd be grateful if we could still speak

3

> Best regards

>
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Nicholas Pullen
Partner

HWL Ebsworth Lawyers

Level 26,
530 Collins Street | Melbourne VIC 3000 Phone +61 3 8644
3565<tel > | Mobile Fax 1300 365 323
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(Australia) | Fax +61 2 8507 6582<tel;
(International) mailto

www . hwlebsworth.com.au<http://www.hwlebsworth.com.au>

———————— Original message —-——-~-———-—
From: mark winter <
Date: 7/10/18 16:30 (GMT+10:00)
To: Nicholas Pullen <_,>
Subject: Re: Rush and The Daily Telegraph [HWLE-Matter.FID8583546]

Hi Nicholas,

I have said the same thing to both parties and I believe you both have my
atement, I don’t have anything more to add to that to either side so if there is
ything you would like to discuss further then I would like both parties involved.

Hope you understand that these are the conditions under which I would feel
mfortable.

Let me know what you like to do.

Best,
Mark

On 7 Oct 2018, at 3:44 pm, Nicholas pPullen <[} } }j]bQbQbGGN :o:-:

Thanks, Mark.

Will call you in the morning. However, I don't understand the 'balance' that might
achieved by having Theresa involved in the conversation.

In any event it's not appropriate she is on the call for conflict reasons unless
e has been formally briefed to act on your behalf.

Besy regards

Nicholas Pullen
Partner

HWL Ebsworth Lawyers

Level 26,

530 Collins Street | Melbourne VIC 3000 Phone
B - S | obil-

323 (Australia) | Fax +61 2 8507 6582<tel:
(International) <mailto
www.hwlebsworth.com.au<http://www.hwlebsworth.com.au<http
sworth.com.au<http://www.hwlebsworth.com.au>>

Fax 1300 365

://www.hwleb

———————— Original message =——————==
From: mark winter <
Date: 7/10/18 15:00 (GMT+10:00)
To: Nicholas Pullen <
Subject: Re: Rush and The Daily Telegraph [HWLE-Matter.FID8583546]




>> Hi Nicholas,

>>

>> Happy to chat tomorrow but would like to request that Teresa Ward be included on
the phone call. As you know I am friends with both parties and am saying the same
thing to both sides so would like to include her in this conversation.

>>

>> With thanks,

>> Mark

p

>>

>>

>> On 5 Oct 2018, at 8:49 am, Nicholas Pullen

< ;- o S, > ot

>>

>> Dear Mark,

oy

>> Could we call you at 9.30am this Monday, 8 October?

>>

>> I have your number as _

P

>> I look forward to speaking with you.

>>

>> Best regards

>>

>>

>> Nicholas Pullen

>> PAXrtuey
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>> Full service | Commercially oriented | Unrivalled value

>>

>> Adelaide | Brisbane | Canberra | Darwin | Hobart | Melbourne |

>> Norwest | Perth | Sydney

>>

>> If you receive this communication by mistake we prohibit you from using it in any
way and do not waive client legal privilege. Please notify us, delete the
communication (and any attachments) and destroy all copies. We do not represent or
warrant that this communication is free from computer viruses or other defects. You
are responsible for all loss or damage caused directly or indirectly by the use of
this communication. If you do not receive all of the email or attachments please
notify us immediately by reply email. This notice should not be deleted or altered.
>>

>> From: mark winter [mailto |G

>> Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 6:51 AM

>> To: Nicholas Pullen

>> Subject: Re: Rush and The Daily Telegraph [HWLE-Matter.FID8583546]

>>

>> Hi Nicholas,

P

>> I'm currently shooting a film and am on every scene this week. I am free to talk
tomorrow morning or Monday morning before midday if that can work for you? Understand
the time pressure for you and apologise for the constraints.

>>

>> Mark

>>

>> On 4 Oct 2018, at 2:14 pm, Nicholas Pullen

3




>> Dear Mark,

e

>> Sorry to trouble you but is it possible we can speak now? Geoffrey's trial is now
just over a fortnight away and we need to cover off on material that may help us
with.

b2

>> Best regards

>>

b

>> Nicholas Pullen

>> Partner
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>> Full service | Commercially oriented | Unrivalled value

>>

>> Adelaide | Brisbane | Canberra | Darwin | Hobart | Melbourne |

>> Norwest | Perth | Sydney

>>

>> If you receive this communication by mistake we prohibit you from using it in any
way and do not waive client legal privilege. Please notify us, delete the
communication (and any attachments) and destroy all copies. We do not represent or
warrant that this communication is free from computer viruses or other defects. You
are responsible for all loss or damage caused directly or indirectly by the use of
this communication. If you do not receive all of the email or attachments please
notify us immediately by reply email. This notice should not be deleted or altered.
>>
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>> From: mark winter [mailto_]

>> Sent: Sunday, 30 September 2018 8:03 PM

>> To: Nicholas Pullen

>> Subject: Re: Rush and The Daily Telegraph [HWLE-Matter.FID8583546]

>>

>> Hi Nicholas,

>>

>> Just writing to let you know I have received your email. I have recently had a
friend and colleague pass away which has had some unforeseen consequences. I will be
in touch mid week to try and organise a time.

B

>> Regards,

>> Mark

S

>> On 27 Sep 2018, at 3:49 pm, Nicholas Pullen

< - - o S, > ot

>> Dear Mark,

>>

>> As you will recall I act on behalf of Geoffrey Rush and we spoke over the phone
earlier this year.

>>

>> I wondered if I could again speak with you together with our barrister by
telephone to review a number of issues that have come up. This is not for the purpose
of providing evidence on Geoffrey's behalf but just to clarify some matters. I do not
foresee the conversation taking more than 15-20 minutes.

>>

>> Can we speak and when would be a convenient time to call?
>>

>> Best regards

>>
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